
From: Chambers - Ross J  
Sent: Thursday, 24 January 2019 12:53 PM 
To: Michael Robson; Kyle Scott; 'Brent Ferguson'; 'Anna-Maria Wade'; paula.thomson@afei.org.au; 
jennaf@lasa.asn.au; 'Ruchi Bhatt'; Rachel Liebhaber; Natalie Dabarera 
Cc: AMOD 
Subject: RE: AM2018/26 - Social, Community, Home Care and Disability Services Industry Award 

 

Dear Parties, 

 

Thank you for your time.  I now attach revised Directions together with a notice cancelling 
tomorrow’s Mention. 

 

Kind regards, 

 
Mirella Franceschini  
Associate to The Hon. Justice IJK Ross 

President 

 

Fair Work Commission  

Tel:  +61 3 8656 4520 
Fax:  +61 3 9655 0401  

mirella.franceschini@fwc.gov.au  
11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000  
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001  
 
From: Michael Robson <mrobson@asu.asn.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 24 January 2019 10:29 AM 
To: Chambers - Ross J <Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au> 
Cc: Kyle Scott <Kyle.Scott@ablawyers.com.au>; 'Brent Ferguson' <Brent.Ferguson@aigroup.com.au>; 'Anna-Maria Wade' 
<AnnaMaria.Wade@acsa.asn.au>; paula.thomson@afei.org.au; jennaf@lasa.asn.au; 'Ruchi Bhatt' 
<Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au>; Rachel Liebhaber <rachell@hsu.net.au>; Natalie Dabarera 
<Natalie.Dabarera@unitedvoice.org.au> 
Subject: AM2018/26 - Social, Community, Home Care and Disability Services Industry Award 

 

Dear Associate 

 

AM2018/26 - Social, Community, Home Care and Disability Services Industry Award 2010 

 

We refer to the matter above the and the correspondence from the Commission dated 22 January 
2019. The parties have arrived at an agreed position. Submissions and evidence in support of claims 
should be filed by 4.00PM on Friday, 8 February 2019. Submissions and evidence in reply should be 
filed by 4.00PM on Friday, 5 April 2019. We attach draft amended directions incorporating the 
agreed position. 

 

Regards, 

 
Michael Robson 

National Industrial Officer 
Australian Services Union - National Office 

Level 8, 321 Pitt Street  
Sydney, NSW 2000  
Tel  (02) 9265 8231 

Fax  (02) 9283 9270 

Mobile 0428 447 114 
Direct E-mail  mrobson@asu.asn.au  

www.asu.asn.au 

https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201826-dirs-240119-amended.pdf
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/nol-250119-26-amended.pdf
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